

Leadership Team Meeting

9/9/19
2:30 PM
Vanden High School Library

Attendees: Kristin Shields, Julie Duffy, Daniel Mikkola, Nancy Vielhauer, Kimberly Albers, ~~Katherine Beltrame~~, Cheryl Berg, ~~Renee Brasher~~, ~~Jay Brookman~~, Joy Dean, Norm DePonte, Katy Green, Aron Hale, Amy Hernandez, ~~Michael Howell~~, Marleen Hurst, Aimee Korynta, ~~Marilyn Lewis~~, Adam Lundy, Brent Manuel, Jim Marianno, Jacqueline Miller, Kylie Negin, ~~Mandy Phong~~, Jorge Salas, Hannah Tyndall, ~~Andrew Wren~~,

Parents: Bernadette Aldrich, ~~Susie White~~,

Students: Sydney Binns, Maliyah Alcantara, Samantha Carelock, Kobe Lozano, Madison Combs, Aaliyah Smallwood

Minutes

Brief Introductions – first meeting of the year.

<p>1) CPD change: November 13th and December 4th: All staff training on Nov. 13th. Change 11/13/ to All Staff and change 12/4 to Dept. day: Kris Shields</p>	<p>District has scheduled a training for all staff on Nov. 13th so that will be an all staff CPD and Dec. 4th will be a Dept. meeting CPD.</p>	
<p>2) Leadership Team work for 2019-2020: Kris Shields</p>	<p>SPSA, Professional Development, School Goals, WASC all discussed.</p>	
<p>3) Professional Development 2019-2020: SPED, Admin, All Staff: Kris Shields</p>	<p>Discussed our method of how we get to do Professional Development on campus. Funding drives some of the decisions for what's available. L.T. will review and look at system.</p>	<p>Trainings with EPOCH are funded through District Office funds. CPD for 4/18/20 and 5/27/20 TBD, ideas?</p>

<p>4) Schoolwide changes in courses/curriculum: Kris Shields</p>	<p>Looking at moving Health from grade 11 to grade 9. Discussed ideas of how this could work. Right now, Health is one semester, Econ one semester during grade 11. Most schools teach health in 9th grade.</p>	<p>Reviewed Green Sheet from Counseling for courses selected for each grade level.</p>
<p>5) Course proposals: Adam Lundy</p>	<p>Course Title for AP Latin is for our Latin IV students. Currently being taught in preparation to take the AP Latin Exam.</p>	<p>Voted in favor to move forward to the Curriculum Counsel level at the District Office.</p>
<p>6) Lockdown drill: Nancy Vielhauer</p>	<p>Planned Lock-down drill for 9/12/19. Email sent to Vanden staff and families to be ready for the drill.</p>	
<p>7) PBIS update: Aron Hale</p>	<p>Staff members for the PBIS Team updated. Visit from SCOE set for 9/26/19 to evaluate us. They will speak with staff and students. Discussed the ticket system.</p>	<p>First drawing for reward will be the first Monday of October.</p>
<p>8) WASC update: Aimee Korynta</p>	<p>Our WASC three-year mid cycle will be November 17th-19th. Team arrives on Sunday and will visit Vanden on Monday and Tuesday.</p>	<p>The evaluation will be on what we are already working on per our report.</p>
<p>9) AP test offerings:</p>	<p>Briefly discussed. Pre-ordering of AP Tests is earlier this year. Only being sold for the month of October. No late orders allowed.</p>	<p>Advertised at the ASB Window, on Facebook, Daily Bulletin and Weekly emails/texts.</p>

<p>10) Items for the good of the order: Adam Lundy</p> <p>Jennie Escobedo</p> <p>Amy Hernandez</p> <p>Katy Green</p> <p>Jim Marianno</p> <p>Kris Shields</p>	<p>Question about Dept. budget</p> <p>Question about students re-taking a course to raise a grade.</p> <p>Proctors needed for PSAT</p> <p>MFLC person seeing students. Copy room closing too early. Could door be re-keyed?</p> <p>If student receives a pass for Admin, can it be noted if they are not in trouble?</p> <p>Link Crew Leaders-training in P.E. or other freshman class on character building, study skills, etc.</p> <p>Graduation</p>	<p>Darcel working on this. Not finalized.</p> <p>Discussion will be continued at our next meeting.</p> <p>Test Date: Sat. Oct. 19, 2019</p> <p>Confirmed for Friday, June 5th at 6:00 p.m.</p>
--	--	--